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PETITION FOR REDRESS OF GRIEVANCE

TO: The Honorable House of Representatives
FROM: Petitioner Representative Robert Luther, Belknap 3
DATE: December 31, 2012

SUBJECT: Grievance of Ann Marie Moynihan

Your Petitioner, Representative Luther, on behalf of Ann Marie Moynihan, hereinafter presents the
following summary of her grievances involving the 10t Circuit Court Family Division in Brentwood
and invokes the constitutional authority and duty of the Honorable House of Representatives
pursuant to said Articles 31 and 32 to bring about redress:

Grievance involving the 10t Circuit Court Family Division for failing to act in the best interest of the
children by issuing an order that the children were to remain in Hampstead, thereby denying the
mother the right to relocate in order to return to work although the relocation would not change the
amount of time the children spent their father; causing the mother to become a displaced
homemaker under RSA 275-D; holding the mother in contempt for spending the summer in Gilford,
despite an email from her explaining the temporary nature of the relocation; dismissing a stalking
order against the father, after the father admitted stalking, on the grounds that he was creating
evidence for a contempt hearing; ordering shared parenting despite opposition by the Guardian ad
Litem; issuing an order suspending the mother’s parenting time with her son based on evidence that
did not meet the requisite burden of proof; causing the mother and her son to be wrongfully and
illegally estranged for 2 years; requiring the mother to pay child support, which exhausted her cash,
assets, credit, and retirement funds.

Wherefore, your Petitioner prays that the House of Representatives consider the proposed remedy:

[. Determine whether there was maladministration on the part of the 10th Circuit Court Family
Division in Brentwood.

II. Determine whether the court’s orders are in violation of RSA 275-D, RSA 458-C, and 461-A.
III. Determine whether disciplinary action should be taken against the judge.
Respectfully Submitted by Petitioner Representative Luther on Behalf of Ann Marie
Moynihan.
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